# **Sohaib Khan**

### **Defence Faculty**

Military College of Signals

Email: sohaib.niazi@mcs.edu.pk

Contact: 0515586888

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/sohaib-khan-84031a197



### **About**

Dr. Sohaib Khan is working as Defence Faculty in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Sohaib Khan has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 17, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

MS in Information Security 2015 - 2017

## **Experience**

Defence Faculty 2022- Present

Military College of Signals

Defence Faculty 2017 - 2017

Military College of Signals

**Research Articles** 

## Privacy and security federated reference architecture for Internet of Things

Musab Kamal Imran Rashid Waseem Iqbal Haroon Sohaib Khan Ijaz Ahmad

Frontiers of Information Technology & Electronic Engineering, Volume 24, Pages 481-508

Impact Factor: 2.545 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 10

DOI: 10.1631/FITEE.2200368

# A social qualitative trust framework for Fog computing

Mahnoor Hamza Mian Muhammad Waseem Iqbal Awais Ahmad Muhammad Babar Sohaib Khan

Computers & Electrical Engineering , Volume 102, Article Number 108195

Impact Factor:  $4.3 \mid$  Quartile:  $2 \mid$  Citations: 7

**DOI:** https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compeleceng.2022.108195

**Book Chapters** 

# Cloud Ecosystem-Prevalent Threats and Countermeasures

Sarmad Idrees Sagib Nazir Dr. Shahzaib Tahir Muhammad Sohaib Khan

In: Handbook of Research on Cybersecurity Issues and Challenges for Business and FinTech Applications, Chapter 8, Pages 146-173

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.4018/978-1-6684-5284-4.ch008

2022

- Present

2023

2022